BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Eric L. Adams TO: Members of the Environmental Protection Committee
Borough President
FROM: Amy Pinkerton, Committee Chair
Vacant
District Manager . . . .
e g RE: Environmental Protection Committee Meeting
Fred P. Baptiste
Chair DATE: January 2, 2020
Warren P. Berke ) ) ] ]
1%t Vice Chair The meeting of the Environmental Protection Committee has been scheduled as
follows:
Francisca Leopold
2" Vice Chair
Stewart Balberg DATE: January 2, 2020
Executive Secretary TIME: 7:00 p.m.
Debbie Timoth . .
Treasurer y PLACE: Community Board 9 Office
890 Nostrand Ave
Eve-lyn Williams Brooklyn, NY 11225
Member-at-Large
Vivian Morgan
Member-at-Large AGENDA

I.  Welcome and Introduction
Il.  Follow-up on discussion on the Spice Factory (960 Franklin Avenue)
lll. Update on the continuing development of the Crown Street/Franklin
Avenue plots
a. Court case update
b. Upcoming events
IV. Open topic discussion on concerns of the Community Board's
neighborhoods (member and attendee bring forth)
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